NOTICE OF CONTRACT AWARD AND PRECONSTRUCTION CONFERENCE

TO: Department of Local Government
1024 Capital Center Drive, Suite 340
Frankfort, Kentucky 40601

Office of Federal Contract Compliance Programs
U. S. Department of Labor
600 Dr. Martin Luther King Jr. Place
Romano Mazzoli Federal Building, Room 352
Louisville, Kentucky 40202

FROM: City of

DATE:

SUBJECT: Award of Contract/Preconstruction Conference

This is to inform you that __ (name of company), (federal withholding number) at (address) ,

(phone number), has been awarded a contract (number*) on (date) to brief description of

(work) in the City/County of __ (City/County name) . The contract document was signed

(date) . The number of the applicable wage decision is __(number) . The contract is for _$
(amount) . The estimated start of construction is (date) . Contract completion is
estimated to be _ (date) . A Preconstruction Conference will be held concerning this project at
(tme) on_ (date) at (address)

* You may use grant number and then your own sequence.



